

DR. SARGAM SINGH
Assistant Professor,
Department of History
Career convent girl's degree college,
Vikas Nagar, Lucknow.
Contact: +91 9412585574;
Email: sargam_ss@yahoo.co.in



RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT / TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Highly professional decision maker with about 9.3 years of teaching experience in Medieval and Modern Indian, History. **Assistant professor** at Career convent girl's degree college, Vikas Nagar, Lucknow. Skills in configuring complex research study and collaborate with others. Successfully done Publications and attended Conference and presented paper. Academic credentials include PhD, MA, and BA Attributes: Good management skills, ability to do multitask and seeking & harnessing new opportunities and creating wins.

KEY STRENGTHS

Teaching / Consultation Performance Management Liaising & Coordination

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Interests and Intended field of Specialization: Medieval and Modern Indian History.

Key Assignments Handled:

- Dr. Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan Va Siksha: Ek Aitihasic Avlokan (1888-1975).
- Ashyog Andolan or Pilibhit: Ek Avlokan(1920-1922)
- Manavta ke Sacche Hitaishi:Jawahar lal Nehru
- Pt.Nehru:Adhunik Bharat Ke Nirmata(Ek Anusheelan)
- Humanism during Renaissace period
- Dalit: EK Aitihasic Adhyyan
- Dr APJ Abdul kalam: EK Urjawan utprerak
- A North Indian Classic Dance form: Lucknow Kathak.

Academic Qualification

Degree	Year	Board/University	Subjects
B.A.	2002	Lucknow University, Lucknow	Sociology, History, Political Science
M.A.	2004	Lucknow University, Lucknow	History (<i>Medieval and Modern Indian, History</i>)
Ph.D	2009	Lucknow University, Lucknow	History (<i>Medieval and Modern Indian, History</i>)

Experience details

S. No.	Organization	Designation	Start Date	End Date
1	Career convent girl's degree college, Vikas Nagar, Lucknow	Assistant Professor	11 March 2013	Till Now

Paper published:

1. **Sargam Singh.** Ashyog Andolan or Pilibhit: Ek Avlokan(1920-1922) published in the proceedings of 17th U.P. History Congress Under the title 'Region in Indian History'2008. ISBN:81-7975-205-4, Page no. -693-697.
2. **Sargam Singh.** Manavta ke Sacche Hitaishi: Jawahar lal Nehru published under the title Adhunik Bhartiya Itihas me Jawahar lal Nehru ka Yogdan edited by pramila puniya, 2012. ISBN: 978-93-81951-24-8. Page no. 48-53.
3. **Sargam Singh.** North Indian Classical dance form. The promotion of Indian craft by royal families in Uttar Pradesh. ISBN:978935334191-7. 2018, Page no. -11-24.
4. **Sargam Singh.** Etihas drashti Shiksha Ke Kshetra me Radha Krishnan Commission ka Yogdan.2019, 0976 -349X. Page no. -117-222.

Paper Presented

1. 'Ashyog Andolan or Pilibhit: Ek Avlokan(1920-1922)' in 17th U.P. History Congress held on 29-30 oct 2006 in University of Lucknow.
2. 'Manavta ke Sacche Hitaishi:Jawahar lal Nehru' in National Seminar on 'Reassessment of Nehru's role & vision in the pre-independence period held on 27-28 May 2010 in University of Rajasthan,Jaipur.
3. 'Pt.Nehru:Adhunik Bharat Ke Nirmata(Ek Anusheelan)' in National Workshop on "Pt. Nehru & Beginning of Developmental Process in India" held on14-15 Nov 2010 in University of Rajasthan,Jaipur.
4. 'Humanism during Renaissace period'. Presented in international seminar on Humanism and literature held on March 12-13, 2016 in Mahamaya government degree college mahona , Lucknow
5. 'Dalit: EK Aitihisik Adhyyan'. Presented in National seminar on Dalit assertion and empowerment: reflections on uttar Pradesh held on 30-31st March 2016 at Department of sociology university of Lucknow, Lucknow.
6. 'Dr APJ Abdul kalam: EK Urjawan utprerak'. Presented in 27th international seminar on Bharat Ratn Dr APJ Abdul kalam: EK Urjawan utprerak' Pradesh held on 8-10th April under the auspices of Hindu-Urdu Sahitya Award committee, Lucknow in association with National Council for promotion of Urdu Language Ministry of HRD, Government of India.
7. 'A North Indian Classic Dance form: Lucknow Kathak'. Presented in National seminar on promotion of Indian craft by royal families in Uttar Pradesh held on 6th May 2017 at Pt. Govind Ballabh Pant Institute of studies in rural development Lucknow in association with Indian Council of Historical research, New Delhi.
8. 'Shiksha ke Kshetra mein Radhakrishnan commission ka yogdan' presented in National seminar on ecological degradation and its impact on social economic development held on 2nd February 2018 at Netaji Subhash Chandra Bose Government girls PG College Aliganj Lucknow.
9. "Dr. Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan ek dharmik vicharak" presented in UP history Congress held on 16- 17 November 2019 at Khwaja Moinuddin Chishti Urdu Farsi University Lucknow.

Conference Attended:

1. 18th U. P History Congress held on 8-9 Sep 2007 in Dr. B. R. Ambedkar University, Agra.
2. National Seminar on Awadh: From a Mugal Subah to the 'Kingdom', held on 28-29 March 2010 in University of Lucknow.
3. National Seminar on Urbanization and smart city considering inclusive development held at Jaishankar Prasad Sabhagar Quaiser bagh, Lucknow on 7th November 2015.
4. National Seminar on development and deprivation: relative status of different categories in the post-independence period Department of sociology Mahatma Gandhi kasha vidya peeth Varanasi 28-29th November 2015.

Workshop Attended:

1. National Workshop on Women Society and change in India at Isabella Thoburn College, Lucknow, 15-17 th Feb 2000.
2. National Workshop on “Pt. Nehru & Beginning of Developmental Process in India” held on 14-15 Nov 2010 in University of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

Webinar attended

1. National Webinar on Innovative software’s and Analytical research organized by Department of management studies, National PG College, Lucknow held on 2nd July 2020.
2. National Webinar on Historiography and Indian tradition organized by department history, Gangaheel Mahavidyalaya, faizullapur, Nawabganj, Bareilly held on 11th July 2020.
3. National Webinar on Gandhi and the crisis of modernity organized by prof Sharda Prasad Tiwari memorial trust, Lucknow held on 18 September 2020.
4. National Webinar on "Organic Farming Future of agriculture" organized by career convent girls’ degree College with collaboration of global academy society and pahal foundation held on 21st February 2021.
5. Webinar on International Yoga Day in collaboration with international foundation, organised by career convent girls’ degree College held on 17th June 2022.

Membership in Association of History –

- Lifetime membership in U.P. History congress.

Academic activities

- Besides teaching, all the academics, administrative assignment completed successfully.
- Placement Cell coordinator.
- Actively involved in examination activities such as paper setter/ Moderator/Answer sheet evaluation and exam center coordinator.
- Members in sports club and life club Career Convent Girls PG College, Vikas Nagar Lucknow.
- Members in alumni cell at Career Convent Girls PG College, Vikas Nagar Lucknow.

Student Guidance

Two gold medals (Smt. Kajal Mukherjee memorial gold medal and Smt.Sharda Prasad Banerjee memorial gold medal received by Ms. Gunjan Joshi (Batch 2015-2018) in 2018 for obtaining the highest % of marks in Medieval and Modern Indian History at convocation ceremony of Lucknow University, from Career Convent Girls PG College, Vikas Nagar Lucknow.

PLACE- Lucknow

(Dr. Sargam Singh)